Alberta
A Energy
=g Regulator

Name: Sean Sexton
Position: Executive Vice President, Law and General Counsel

Reporting Period: February 1 - March 31, 2024

Date Expense
Incurred Expense Type Location Description/Rationale Amount Receipt
21-Feb-24 Parking Calgary Conference Leading Beyond any Title $ 12.35| Receipt
22-Feb-24 Parking Calgary Conference Leading Beyond any Title $ 12.35| Receipt
28-Feb-24 Meal - other Calgary Meeting with Colin King, counsel with GOA $ 7.55| Receipt
Breakfast/Lunch (per
05-Mar-24 diem) Edmonton IRMS RRDL meeting $ 30.00 N/A
05-Mar-24 Parking Edmonton IRMS RRDL meeting $ 4.38 N/A
Law leadership team meeting with Stephanie Latimer (VP, Law &
06-Mar-24 Lunch Calgary Associate General) and one internal staff member $ 98.51| Receipt
Total| $ 165.14

Security Classification: Protected A



From: Precise Parklink <noreply@parkedin.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 4:09 PM
To: Sean Sexton <Sean.Sexton@aer.ca>

Subject: Your Parkedin Receipt

You don't often get email from noreply@parkedin.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: External email alert.

DO NOT click links, open attachments, reply, or enter AER credentials unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Report phishing via
Outlook ‘Report Message’ button.

Parking Receipt

Southern Alberta Institute of Technology
1301 - 16th Avenue NW, Calgary AB T2M 0L4

PURCHASE

TICKET NUMBER: 24851008170236402017910
ENTRY TIME: Wed, 21 Feb 2024 08:05:28 AM
EXIT BY: Wed, 21 Feb 2024 04:28:51 PM
Card type:

Card number: XXXXXXXXXXXX

PAYMENT TIME: Wed, 21 Feb 2024 04:08:51 PM
TTID:

AUTH:

STAN:

REFNUM:
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PARKING CHARGE: $12.00
CONVENIENCE FEE: $0.35

TOTAL (including taxes): $12.35
01 APPROVED - THANK YOU 027

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

CUSTOMER COPY

Thank you,

Precise ParkLink Inc.

www.preciseparklink.com
Contact Us
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PARKING CHARGE: $12.00
CONVENIENCE FEE: $0.35

TOTAL (including taxes): $12.35
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Change Bue:
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Subject: LLT bi-weekly meeting

Start: Wed 2024-03-06 12:30 PM

End: Wed 2024-03-06 2:30 PM

Recurrence: Weekly

Recurrence Pattern: Occurs on Wednesday every other week from 2:00 PM to 3:30 PM effective 1/10/2024.
Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Sean Sexton

Required Attendees: Stephanie Latimer;

ONENS LANDNG 6419
308 4TH AVE SN
CALGARY, AB T2POHT ‘

Sa7-747-7172
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10847
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